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April 18, 2011

Attn: Mr. Brian Diel

M.B. Sturgis Inc.
555 Feefee Rd.

St. Louis, MO 63043
USA

Subject: %"and 1” 1.D. Connectors, Project Number 2414721

Dear Mr. Diel

We have completed the evaluation required by project 2414721 to determine whether the %2"and 1"
1.D. Connectors you have submitted to us for CSA Certification comply with the requirements of the
standards listed below.

REQUIREMENTS: ANSI Z21.69-2009 CSA 6.16-2009 Connectors For Movable Gas Appliances.

Satisfactory performance test results were obtained for the following Standards with the
applicable Clauses:

ANSI Z221.69-2009 CSA 6.16-2009 Connectors For Movable Gas Appliances
2.2 Leakage

2.3 Hydrostatic Strength

2.4 Crush Strength

2.5 Installation Strength

2.6 Tension and Flexure Strength

2.7 Torsion Sirength

2.8 Reconnection of Fittings

2.9 Durability at High Temperatures

2.10 Capacity
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Please find the enclosed updated report 162505-2414721.

Please note your report number with any current revision in any future correspondence regarding
the above-mentioned product. Thank you for your business, we look forward to working with
you in the near future.

Please review the enclosures, and if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Best regards,

Russell Dworznik
Project Engineer



